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14 Ootober 1953

Dear General,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of
to-day's date with the enclosed memorandum,

1/ With regard to our offer to suspend the work for a
brief Period so as to enable you to clarify the points at issue, I
«« aflli+Se surprised to discover that until the receipt of my
JSttS Of 13 Octobe? you had not been aware of our readiness to
IflZ Such3r0eadineSsyclearly -ff^J^frtSZSZl officially
Me/^^
^SepteibSr in exploratory terms, such as mxght elici^an ^
immediate response on your part, and 1 was « thought^that

I now understand that you no longer consider a suspension

necessary that the work be interrupted,
^ , fn. +ho -four Arab plots cited in the Memorandum, am
satisfied tnaf^av^If machinery has been carried over one *^X Tactual WOrk
track, commonly used by «Verybody, *****Sas done not on privatelyin damming the western arm of the Jo^ *^ d°^e™\nicg on the

•to have "affected" it.
Ik, from riding roughshod over Arab Iand, Wf^,0"™

Snlerin/conSider^ n,?he digging^^^^STJ^.
should have been started at ahigher apot^ wall M
-the actual start was mad.. KbSmld plotl, the original project

J^r-pe^enflols^r^hSX ntSleffor1?^ power-generating
capacity of the future waterfall./ _

T hone to clear up other issues at our meetxng to-morrow,
but Ithought°an immediate mise apoint on the above two subjects
was called for, yours sincerely,

Moshe Sharett
Minister for Foreign Affairs

Major General Vagn Bennike

uSitod°Nationf Truce Supervision Organisation,
Jerusalem .
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14. October 13?*

• + of your letter ofDear Genera., ^ recexpt ox
I l-K^lSfSaSa —*~*f• d,he work for au ,

+.-day's date vath the t0,Siff^e *****£&*X°-™ V,xth regard to our ^ clarify c£p; o to
--\ftSfsSprx^d fo ^^^^^ligsa ^xcxall,
d0 3lU with members oU ^ daxiy i> k in -the Jj ti0I1 ofSeStdno -dP^^^
accept a tempo turaliy;' rfterms, *«*££ the *g*j5gF**
2°ne ^tl'nbS in ^f^p^' ^ But 1 »«ver though#28 S?«?e response on your.fRooming;. »J had remaxned ion
immedxate « t,psnonse was * .fctas poxn „„.=ider a susp«

necessary for t0 hear ^ lx, y
-bake it 1 ma^ bje0t, i* * urrUptedo +he Memorandum, x
r^-r what otnex w « flork be i» „-i+ ed m tne m . _ueSTx>->"»

track, ^ th western £ s01:Lt area of the o the
in ajWgjS* on ^rfsedPwi^in+S0wn on ^ab land r* ^

process ox done « Tand, specxaxfee ^S*-" ";ing roughshod over Arf^l-^ to on-n_
was ^flnathe project^ B^ ^ rf the^ north of «_^

capacxty oi UP.°.| point on the a
„t XJ^^^SiS£i^ *ours sincerely,
^fs called ^r. mo ggjt wfairs

Minister xu

Jrtr General Vagn Bennxke nrganisation,Major ^en erVisxon Organ
Chxel of & Truce Sup
United Naxx ,



U October 1953•

Desr General,

I have to acknowledge ths receipt of your letter of
to-day's date with the enclosed memorandum.

With regard to our offer'to suspend the work for a
brief period so as to enable you to clarify the points at issue, I
am a little surprised to discover that until the receipt of ray letter
of 13 October you had not been aware of our readiness to do so, Sueh
readiness clearly emerged from ray discission with you on 28 September,
from othT conversations which have taken place with you and with
member* of your staff", and from a statement officially released to
and published in the daily press. Our willingness to accept a temporary
interruption of the work in the Derailitftrised Zone was, quite naturally,
<*xpresGed during our conversation of 28 September in exploratory terms,
such as night elicit an immediate response on your part, and I was at
the tire disappointed that no such response was forthcoming. But I
never thought that the meaning of our attitude on this point had re-
riainnd unclear.

I now understand that you no longer consider a suspension
necessary for the purpose of elucidating doubtful facts, and I take it I
may expect to hear from you at our meeting to-morrow for what other object,
if for any at all, you still consider it necessary that the work be inter
rupted.

As for the four Arab plots cited in the Memorandum, I am
satisfied that they have not been affected by the work in question. If
machinery has been carried over one of these plots, anfl old track, coanionly
usfd by everybody, was employed* The actual work in damming the western arm
of the Jordan van done not on privately owned land but on the strip of soil
alon<? the stream which on the cadastral map is comprised within the area of
the Jordan river. If any stories were inadvertently thrown on Arab land in
the process of digging, they were subsequently removed. In short, nothing
at all was done to that lend which might, be considered to have "affected"
it.



Far fro* --^."SStS^JSr*; Tvoxvl ffivns taken, at the cost of consW^1',^^ engxn«ering considerations,the project. By all relevant topographical and g ^ ^ g
the digging of ^e diversion canal should hav^ ^ ^ ^
spot, well north of where the actual start d leta the orlgin»l

*v— future waterfall,
n.*,. tMMfl at our meeting to-morrow,

but
called for.

Yours sincerely,

Hoshe Sharett,
Minister for Koreijsn Aflairs.

Major General Vagn Dennike,

Jerusalem,
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